From: 3,6

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 3:38 PM

To: O'Reilly, Thomas

Ce: 3.6

Subject: FW, Status of FBI review and coordination of NSI Privacy Training proposed course
content

Hi Tom, hope you are well, T received this email from SE{(S I :ccarding 2 discussion that came up

during your Partners’ meeting last week. I'm trying to figure out what happened during this meeting so that I
can develop a response toJJf§8l). Could you share your insights on what was discussed?

I sent a-copy of this email to Nancy Libin for her awareness.

nk you,
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